
TO: 

VIA:

FROM: DATE: 

REASON:

Commission

(Please Do Not Write Below This Line)

NOTIFICATION

$18,545 $318,370 $1,520,039

To purchase ground penetrating radar system to aid in in-house locations. To make this purchase,
it is necessary to transfer funds from the Water Meters & Fittings account which has a balance of
$281,727. Work under Water Meters & Fittings account has now been included in the ESG 
(Energy Savings) contract, allowing this transfer.

Amount to be Transferred ($) $18,545 $18,545

CITY OF COOPER CITY
INTERDEPARTAMENTAL BUDGET TRANSFER NOTIFICATION

CITY COMMISSION

UTILITIES

CITY MANAGER 7/14/2022

This Transaction All Funds Cumulative FY 22 YTD
2.5% Limit Based on FY 22 Adopted 

Budget 

Account Description

Notification of the following transfer of funds is provided for the reasons set forth below:

FROM TO
Department Utilities/Water Distribution Utilities/Water Distribution

Water Meters & Fittings Equipment & Machinery - Equipment
Account Number 450-910-535351-533 450-910-564700-533
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